From: Yeo, Michael
Sent: 9/20/2013 6:04:37 PM
Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1);

To: Middlekauft, Charles (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CRMd);
|Redacted ||Redacte
[Redacted |[Redacted |
[Redacted | Fogelson, Matthew (Law)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MAFv)

Ce- Hieta, Karin M. (karin.hieta@cpuc.ca.gov); Lasko, Yakov

’ (yakov.lasko@cpuc.ca.gov); Haga, Robert (robert.haga@cpuc.ca.gov); Elkins, Luisa

(Luisa.Elkins@cpuc.ca.gov); Ungson, Chris (chris.ungson@cpuc.ca.gov); Parrillo,
Jordan (jordan.parrillo@cpuc.ca.gov); Wuehler, James R.
(james.wuehler@cpuc.ca.gov); Rizzo, Colin (Colin.Rizzo@cpuc.ca.gov); Novack,
Grant C. (grant.novack@cpuc.ca.gov); Mangat, Ravinder
(ravinder.mangat@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: PG&E ERRA A.13-02-023 - PG&E DR #3: Second Partial Response from DRA

Redacted

Attached, in Word, is DRA 2™ partial response to your Data Request #3. It contains DRA response to
question #5, #6, and #7. For the remaining questions, #8 and #9, as explained to you earlier this
afternoon over the phone, we are requesting for an extension of time to Monday September 23, 2013.

The 1% partial response was sent to you on Monday September 16, 2013. That email covers question
#1, #2, #3 and #4.

Thanks.

Michael Yeo

415-703-5248

SB GT&S 0757770
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